Lena Bonner
ey

—
From: Commissioner Francine Scott
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:31 AM
To: Lena Bonner
Subject: Reappointments

Good Morning Ms. Bonner,

| am reappointing the following:

Henry Middleton, Board of Assessors

Ben Morgan, Augusta Transit Citizens Advisory Committee
Please and thank you.
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UPDATED 03/11/24

NAME OF BOARD Augusta-Richmond Board of Tax Assessors

Members Term Appointed Effective Expires Dist.

Renee D’Antignac 4-yr 03/05/24R  04/25/24 4/24/28 9 (22)
James W. Scott 4-yr 03/07/23R  04/25/23 4/24/27 10 (23)

Juanita L. Burney 4-yr 01/21/20 04/25/20 4/24/24 10(23)

William Mills 4-yr 04/18/23 04/25/23 4/24/27 9(22)
*Lekendrea N. Frazier 4-yr 5/03/22 05/03/22 4/24/25 10(23)
Frank Middleton 4-yr 4/25/21 04/25/21 4/24/25 9(22)
EX-OFFICIO:

Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle

LEGISLATIVE APPOINTMENTS:
Bryan Simpkins 5/02/23 Immediately  4/24/27
Robert “Bob” O’Neal 5/02/23 Immediately 4/24/27

MEETING DATE: Second Monday of each month 4:00 P.M.

WHERE: Tax Assessor’s Office
FUNCTION: Assess all real estate and personal property.
CREATED: 1973 Ga. L. p. 2813; 1974 Ga. L., p.3069;

1993 Ga. L. p. 4482

CONTACT: Renee D’Antignac at 706-821-1765

COMPENSATION: Chairman $875, members $625.00 per month

*Mura Dial- resigned effective May 1, 2022 and Lekendrea N. Frazier
appointed to the unexpired term



